MEMORANDUM

To: Joyce P. Mascena, Town Clerk

From: Richard J. Johnson, Town Manager

Date: February 26, 2020

Re: Special Meeting Notice — Town Council

This will confirm the Council Final Budget Hearing and Special Meeting will be held at 7:00 p.m. on
Thursday, March 5, 2020 in Council Chambers. The business to be transacted is as noted below.

PUBLIC HEARING AND ACTION ON PUBLIC HEARING

7:00 P.M. FINAL BUDGET HEARING — 2020-2021 GENERAL FUND-TOWN OPERATIONS, DEBT
AND TRANSFER, EDUCATION, REVENUES, TRANSFERS AND USE OF FUND BALANCE,
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM, AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS.

1. Roll Call.

(a) Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Public Comment.
3. Old Business.

(a) Action on Resolutions Adopting the 2020-2021 Operating Budget.

(1) General Fund Appropriations and Transfers.
e Town Operations
e Debt and Transfer

e Education
(2) General Fund Revenues, Transfers and Use of Fund Balance.
(3) Capital Improvement Program.
(4) Special Revenue Funds.

Sewer Operating Fund

o Recreation Activities Fund
¢ Police Private Duty

¢ Riverfront Park Fund

4. Adjournment.
Please post this Notice.

RJJ/kvs



